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UNCLASSIFIED

Timing: Following your approval, the department will make the streamline report available on the
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare’s GEN website which will be linked to the department’s
website. : ?

Community Awareness: N/A. ;
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Impact on Rural and Regional Australians: N/A.
Consultations: N/A.
Attachments:

A. Summary and analysis — Home Care Packages Program: Data Report — 3rd Quarter 2017-18
B.  Home Carc Packages Program: Data Report — 3™ Quarter 2017-18
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From: Buffinton. Fiona

To: s47F
Cc: Minister Wyatt DLO
Subject: Home Care Packages Data Report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:46:12 PM
Attachments: MS18-000605.docx
Attachment B - Home Care Quarterly Data Report - 3rd quarter 2017-18.docx
Importance: High %'Q
His47F ,\\2‘
As discussed, attached is a copy of the 34 Quarter Home Care Packages Data Report which is \O

currently with the office (MS18-000605).

Cheers {6(\

Fiona @
S

Fiona Buffinton %)

First Assistant Secretary N

In Home Aged Care Division ‘Q*
Department of Health

P: 02 6289 9050 | M: s22(1)(a)(i) | E: fiona.buffinton@health.gg\qg@%

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and@ork, and pay my respects to elders
past, present and future.

N\
O
>
&
s\O

FOI 1045 Document 6 10f 33






UNCLASSIFIED

Timing: Following your approval, the department will make the streamline report available on the
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare’s GEN website which will be linked to the department’s
website.

Community Awareness: N/A.

Impact on Rural and Regional Australians: N/A.

<
Consultations: N/A. \\2\
\O
Attachments: Q
A. Summary and analysis — Home Care Packages Program: Data Report — 3rd Quarter 2&@?8
B. Home Care Packages Program: Data Report — 3™ Quarter 2017-18 [0)
ik
Z
&
O
2
9
N
o
v
)
>
&
<O
Y
o)
<
®®
(<\
,\6\@
&
O
S
S
>
\&
&
,b%
N
)
&
O
60
R,
~N
Page 2
UNCLASSIFIED

FOI 1045 Document 6 30f 33






HOME CARE PACKAGES PROGRAM

N
Data Report 3" Quarter 2017-18 ngb
&
Q
1 January — 31 March 2018 {\@@
May 2018 (0
i
2
$
O
SV
N
o
v
)
>
&
(s\\o
N
S
e>°®
&
(<\
NG
&
O
L
2
>
\&
@
2
Q
X
\
o&(\@
60

FOI 1045 Document 6

50f 33



FOI 1045 Document 6 6 of 33

Table of Contents

EXECULIVE SUMMAIY ..ooee e 3
T (o o 11 o 1o o 1S 4

OVEBIVIBW ...ttt ettt ettt et e ettt e et e e e saeee e aee e et e e e ameeeenseeeamseeeanseeeneeeanseeeaneeean 4

SCOPE OFf thE REPOIT ...ttt eeeeeeeeeeeesessessesssssssssssasasssssssssssssnnnnrnnes 4
1. Eligibility and @ssessment ...........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee 5

Home care approvals in the March 2018 quarter...................cccc 5
2. National Prioritisation SysStem ... 6

National Prioritisation QUEUE ...........coooiiiiiiiii e 6

Number of home care packages released .........cccccooiiiiiiiii e 7
3. ServiCe deIIVEIY ... 9

Number of people in @ home care PaCKagEe ........cceeeviiiiciiiiiiie e 9

Number of approved home care ProViders............ceiieeiiecciiiieeee e 11
4. Maximum eXit @amMOUNTS ........ccoeiiiiiiiiiee e 12
GlOSSANY ... ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e aaaeaaaaaa 13
Y 0] o= o T L G 14

Table A — Number of people in the National Prioritisation Queue at 31 March 2018, by

ACPR .ttt ettt ae e ae e eae e et e st e enteeneenneeaneeenreennean 14

Table B — Number of home care packages released in the March 2018 quarter, by

ACPR .t e et e aeeeaaeere e bt e eaaeereeaneeanaeenreennean 17

Table C — Number of people in a home care package at 31 December 2017,

DY ACPR ...ttt et h e e teeeaeeenae e seeeneeanneeseenneeenneens 20

Table D — Number of entries to home care in the December 2017 quarter, by ACPR... 23

Table E — Number and growth of approved home care providers, by ACPR................. 26

o“b
9‘2’6
\&°
K@
&

Home Care Packages Program — Data Report
2



I Executive Summary

At 31 December 2017, there were 77,918 people in a home care package. \s(\
This represented an increase of 5.0 per cent since 30 September 2017 and (g
an annual increase of 13.5 per cent since 31 December 2016. \Q\Q’
There were around 9,100 new entries to home care in the December 2017 \0

quarter. (\

41,993 home care packages were released in the March 2018 quarter. {\S(\

There were 31,240 approvals for a home care package in the March 2(&?
quarter.

At 31 March 2018, there were 108,463 people in the National Pﬂ@tlsatlon
Queue (the queue), with around half (50.5 per cent) of them rin,
or assigned, an interim level home care package. >

home care service. This represents an increase per cent since

At 31 March 2018, there were 853 approved home cgt’ésqproviders with a
31 December 2017. Q

The average maximum exit amount was $2®5at 31 March 2018,
a decrease of $16 (or 6.0 per cent) schQ December 2017.

40.4 per cent of providers had |nd|§§9that they will not deduct an exit
amount at 31 March 2018, up fro 7 per cent at 31 December 2017.
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INTRODUCTION

OVERVIEW

This report provides an update on the operation of the Home Care Packages Program for
the period between 1 January 2018 and 31 March 2018 (referred to as the March 2018 ‘2@
quarter for the remainder of the report). &

o
, : , XN

This report consists of four chapters: QQ

o Chapter 1: assessment for home care and the number of approvals. (&Q

e Chapter 2: the prioritisation of people in the national queue. Q)Q(b

e Chapter 3: the delivery of home care services. Q)Q

e Chapter 4: maximum exit amounts. \\\"Q

Q
Information on the Home Care Packages Program, including eligi ; fees and recent
reforms can be found at Home Care Packages Program | Ageiny @nd Aged Care.
X

A Glossary is also provided at the end of the report explainﬁg specific terminology and
abbreviations used throughout the report. ;\}O(\

Data in this report was collected from information §§€ms and records held by the
department and the Department of Human Ser(@ . Data was valid on the date of

extraction. \(\
S

SCOPE OF THE REPORT Q&
O

Where possible, data is provided %e period between 1 January 2018 and
31 March 2018. Due to a lag iQde a availability for some indicators, particularly those
dependent on receipt of proy®jer claims, earlier time periods are reported on, which
represent the most up-to-d&e data available at the time of publication. Data extracted at a
later date may differ. b@

O

Home Care Packages Program — Data Report
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I 1. ELIGIBILITY AND ASSESSMENT

Key point:
» There were 31,240 approvals for home care in the March 2018 quarter. @(&{Q
NS
O
HOME CARE APPROVALS IN THE MARCH 2018 QUARTER Q)(’\\'

e There were 31,240 total home care approvals in the March 2018 quarter \6\
(Table 1):

e The department is working with the assessment workforce to achieve consistency of
assessment across Australia including that high priority at each level is approved
only in line with the Aged Care Act 1997 and assessment guidelines to ensure that
people with a high priority get linked with care as quickly as possible.

Table 1: Number of home care approvals in the March 2018 quarter, by state 'a}id territory of assessment, level

and priority
&
Bl 37 193 2608 866 3,389 1714 1713 10,521 33.7%
0 51 78 2616 263 2106 1,167 1506 7,787 24.9%
0 50 125 1532 563 1,749 1,185 987 6,191 19.8%
K3 o 8 3 e47 57 836 288 797 2,636 8.4%
By o 8 3 566 41 1,097 166 897 2,778 8.9%
0 0 3 159 26 230 126 190 734 2.3%
ACT 0 0 2 93 12 101 83 72 363 1.2%
0 0 1 56 4 35 20 114 230 0.7%
| Subtotal B 154 408 8277 1,832 9,543 4,749 6,276 31,240
- 1556 8,685 11,375 11,025 31,240 100.0%
&
\&
<
<
&
(’\\.
%)
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Table 3: Percentage of those people queued, who are either in, or assigned, an interim home care package as
at 31 March 2017, by level

Those queued who are in, or
assigned, an interim

package

N/A 13

Percentage of those queued
who are in, or assigned, an
interim package

N/A 0.1%

32,047

12,857

40.1%

56,607

41,951

741%

[ Tuevert | Levei2 [ Lover3 | Loveid | Tom |
Total people queued 432 19,377

108,463

54,821

50.5%

e The number of people in the queue at 31 March 2018, by ACPR, who were ncg\

either in, or assigned, an interim level package is provided in Table A in the

Appendix.

WAIT TIMES

X

3D

v

e All people approved for a home care package, and seeking Services on the queue,
can access their individual expected wait time to receive their first package, and
their approved package level. Wait time varies depending on the person’s individual
circumstances, including how long they have been waiting for care and their priority
for home care. Estimated wait times for a person joining the medium queue for a
package by level is provided in Table 4. People approved for a higher level package
have the option of receiving an interim package to commence receipt of care as
early as possible.

S

Table 4: Estimated maximum wait time for thoes people entering the queue on 31 March 2018, by package level

Package level

Level 1

Level 2 \‘QQ Level 1

Level 3 &

S

Level 4

First pzsxage
ass’"sment

Level 1

Level 2

3-6 months
3-6 months
3-6 months
6-9 months

%)
NUMBERQ)OF HOME CARE PACKAGES RELEASED
This seg@ presents data on the volume of packages released during the March 2018
qual;gp.
\$o The department released 41,993 home care packages (or around 3,300 each week)
to people over the March 2018 quarter (Table 5).

X
)

e Over the March 2018 quarter (Table 6):
82.2 per cent (34,518) of packages were released to people who had not been
assigned a package;
17.8 per cent (7,475) of packages were released as upgrades to people who
had previously been assigned a lower level home care package;
2.3 per cent (981) were released to people identifying as Aboriginal and Torres

O

Strait Islander.

3-6 months
6-9 months
12+ months

12+ months

Time to first Time to approved
nackage package

FOI 1045
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I 4. MAXIMUM EXIT AMOUNTS

Key points: «
> At 31 March 2018, the average published maximum exit amount was $250. @é\
» At 31 March 2018, 40.4 per cent of all approved providers indicated that they would s\‘z‘
not deduct an exit amount. \O
)

An exit amount is an amount that can be deducted, by a home care provider from a (Q
person’s unspent home care package amount if the person leaves their care. This may
happen if the person decides to change their home care provider or when they leave home
care altogether.

The maximum exit amount represents the highest dollar value the provider can include in a
person’s home care agreement and must be published on the My Aged Care website.

The average published maximum exit amount of all providers at 31 March 2018 was $250
(inclusive of amounts of $0 and where no amount is provided) (Chart 3) and had dropped

by $16 (or 6.0 per cent) over the March 2018 quarter.

Chart 3: Average maximum exit amount published by home care &viders as at the last day of the month
(2017-18)

$300
$280
$260
$240
$220
$200

N\
31-Jul -Aug | 30-Sep

31-Oct | 30-Nov

31-Dec

31-Jan

28-Feb

31-Mar

$281

$269

$266

$259

$255

$250

|=o=Amount| $275\ $277 | $279
o\
NS

Note: All appmved&biders, irrespective of whether or not they publish an amount, are included in determining the average.

X
)

&

4@g’per cent of providers had indicated that they would not deduct an exit amount,

from 37.7 per cent at 30 September 2017.

The number of providers publishing a maximum exit amount of more than $1,000 at
31 March 2018 was 12. This figure has fallen since 31 December 2017 (Table 10).

(A) Number of providers with a published
max. exit amount of more than $1,000

(B) Number of providers with a published
max. exit amount of $1,000

Combined (A)+(B)

6

15

5

10

15

Table 10: Number of approved providers with a maximum exit amount of $1,000 or more

4

11

15

5

12

FOI 1045
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I Glossary

Assessment Teams
(ACAT)

Aged Care Act 1997 The primary legislation governing the provision of aged care
services.
Aged Care ACATSs are teams of medical and allied health professionals who S

assess the physical, psychological, medical, restorative, cultural X
and social needs of older people and help them and their car @%
access appropriate levels of support.

P-N

Aged Care Planning
Region (ACPR)

%
The areas marked out in the ACPR maps which can bQﬁund on
the department’s website.

Approved provider

fo
An organisation that has been approved to pr&?@ home care

under the Aged Care Act 1997. n\O
4
The department Means the Department of Health. \O)Q)
L
Exit amount An amount that can be deducted home care provider from a

person’s unspent home care pgakage amount if the person leaves
their care. O
A

Home Care Packages
Program

O
A program that supports\‘él\der Australians with complex needs to
remain living at hong\@rough a coordinated package of care and

Interim package

services to meet {Q‘e ndividual needs of people.
©

A package a@lower level than a person's approved level, through
which the able to access some home care services while
waiting@ he queue for a higher level package.

My Aged Care

T %ain entry point to the aged care system in Australia.
Mh\e, ryp g y

Queue (the queue)
O

AN

National Prioritisati%Q\The order in which people have been placed for a home care

package assignment, according to the time and date of their
approval for home care and their priority (medium or high).

o
National Prj %sation

The nationally consistent process for allocating home care

System \Q, packages based on peoples’ needs and circumstances.
[0
Notifi Khome care An approved provider that has notified the department of the home
S e care service through which it will provide care and is eligible for
(’\\. home care subsidy under section 46-1 of the Aged Care Act 1997.
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